
STATEMENT OF BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS 
 

All questions must be answered.  The data given must be clear and comprehensive.   
 
1. Name of Bidder:                                                                                                                 

2. Business Address:                                                                                                               

3. Business Telephone/ Fax Numbers:                                                                                     

4. Year the business was established:                                                                                  

5. State in which you are incorporated:                                                                                   

6. Credit available for this contract $                                                                                      

7. Contracts now on hand, gross amount $                                                                             

8. How many years have you been engaged in the contracting business under your present firm 

or trading name?                                                                                                                

9. Type of organization (corporation, partnership, proprietorship, company, d.b.a.)                      

10. Have you ever refused to sign a contract for the amount of your original bid?                     

11. Have you ever defaulted on a contract?                                                                              

12. Have you, within the past five (5) years, completed a minimum of ten (10) projects of similar 

 scope and complexity?                                                                                                 

13. On an attached sheet, please submit a list of these projects including the contract price, 

description of work, location and telephone number of contact person to verify work 

performance. 

14. Name and Telephone Number of bonding company:                                                            

 Contact person at bonding company:                                                                                   

15. Will you upon request furnish any other information that the Dayton Metropolitan Housing 

Authority may require?                                                                                                        

16. The undersigned hereby authorizes and requests any person to furnish any information 

requested by the Dayton Metropolitan Housing Authority in verification of the recitals 

comprising this Statement of Bidder's Qualifications 

17.       Remarks:                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                        


